

Auditing and Corporate Governance

Dedicated to the Shidhbali Baba

Auditing and Corporate Governance

Dr. Preeti Rani Mittal Dr. Anshika Bansal Prof. R.C. Bhatia



Educational Publishers New Delhi

SULTAN CHAND & SONS

Educational Publishers

23, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002

Phones: 23281876, 23243183, 23247051, 23266105, 23277843

E-mail: sultanchand74@yahoo.com; info@sultanchandandsons.com

Fax: 011-23266357; Website: www.sultanchandandsons.com

ISBN: 978-93-5161-198-1 (TC 1244)

Price: ₹ 350.00 First Edition: 2021

EVERY GENUINE COPY OF THIS BOOK HAS A HOLOGRAM



In our endeavour to protect you against counterfeit/fake books, we have pasted a copper hologram over the cover of this book. The hologram displays the full visual image, unique 3D multi-level, multi-colour effects of our logo from different angles when tilted or properly illuminated under a single light source, such as 3D depth effect, kinetic effect, pearl effect, gradient effect, trailing effect, emboss effect, glitter effect, randomly sparking tiny dots, micro text, laser numbering, etc.

A fake hologram does not display all these effects.

Always ask the bookseller to put his stamp on the first page of this book.

All Rights Reserved: No part of this book, including its style and presentation, may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means—electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without the prior written consent of the Publishers. Exclusive publication, promotion and distribution rights reserved with the Publishers.

Warning: The doing of an unauthorised act in relation to a copyright work may result in both civil claim for damages and criminal prosecution.

Special Note: Photocopy or Xeroxing of educational books without the written permission of Publishers is illegal and against Copyright Act. Buying and selling of pirated books is a criminal offence. Publication of key to this is strictly prohibited.

General: While every effort has been made to present authentic information and avoid errors, the author and the publishers are not responsible for the consequences of any action taken on the basis of this book

Limits of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty: The publisher and the author make no representation or warranties with respect to the accuracy or completeness of the contents of this work and specifically disclaim all warranties, including without limitation warranties of fitness for a particular purpose. No warranty may be created or extended by sales or promotional materials. The advice and strategies contained herein may not be suitable for every situation. This work is sold with the understanding that the publisher is not engaged in rendering legal, accounting, or other professional services. If professional assistance is required, the services of a competent professional person should be sought. Neither the publisher nor the author shall be liable for damage arising herefrom.

Disclaimer: The publisher have taken all care to ensure highest standard of quality as regards typesetting, proofreading, accuracy of textual material, printing and binding. However, they accept no responsibility for any loss occasioned as a result of any misprint or mistake found in this publication.

Author's Acknowledgement: The writing of a Textbook always involves creation of a hug debt towards innumerable author's and publications. We owe our gratitude to all of them. We acknowledge our indebtedness in extensive footnotes throughout the book. If, for any reason, any acknowledgement has been left out we beg to be excused. We assure to carry out correction in the subsequent edition, as and when it is known.

Printed at: Sanjay Printers, UP.

Preface

It gives us great pleasure to present the first and enlarged edition of the book on **Auditing** and **Corporate Governance** to the students of B.Com., BBA, M.Com., MBA, Company Secretaries and similar programmes in commerce and management offered by various universities across the country.

This book presents a broad introduction to the field of Auditing and Corporate Governance in a realistic and practical manner, while offering the largest and most diverse collection of issues on the company or organization.

This book is divided into two parts:

- First part covers "Auditing" which consists of 13 chapters that expresses the detailed concepts of auditing in a concise and clear manner.
- Second part covers "Corporate Governance" which consists of 11 chapters that express esthe detailed concepts of corporate governance in simple and lucid manner.

The material presented in this book revolves around the following themes: Audit Planning, Audit Process, Audit Report, Auditing Standard, Whistle Blowing, Business Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility, etc.

We express are deep sense of indebtedness to our parents, family members and our loving Dipesh Mittal and Pranika Bansal. We are most grateful to **Mr Vikas Mittal** for his effort in editing the contents of this book and he deserves a special mention.

We offer our greatest gratitude to our publisher **Sultan Chand & Sons** for doing excellent job in bringing out this edition.

We believe that there is always a scope for improvement in the book. We will appreciate to receive the reviews, comments and suggestions for further improvement of the book. This is the First Edition of the Book. An attempt has been made to minimize the errors, but if you come across any of them please notify them to us through our publisher by writing them at their postal address or their email address mentioned in the book.

Dr. Preeti Rani Mittal Dr. Anshika Bansal Dr. R.C. Bhatia

Brief Contents

Part I – Auditing	
1. Meaning, Definitions and Scope of Auditing	I-3
2. Basic Principles and Techniques of Auditing	I-18
3. Types of Audit	I-22
4. Audit Planning, Programme and Procedure	I-34
5. Internal Check, Internal Control and Internal Audit	I-46
6. Vouching	I-64
7. Verification of Assets and Liabilities	I-74
8. Company Auditor	I-91
9. Audit Report	I-111
10. Liabilities of Auditors	I-126
11. Special Areas of Audit	I-140
12. Introduction to Electronic Data Processing Auditing	I-159
13. Standards on Auditing	I-172
Part II – Corporate Governance	
1. Conceptual Framework for Corporate Governance	II-3
2. Board Committees and their Functions	II-17
3. Credit Rating Agencies	II-38
4. Insider Trading and Whistle Blowing	II-55
5. Major Corporate Governance Failures and International Codes or Standards	II-71
6. Corporate Governance Intiative and Reforms	II-8
7. Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-99
8. Conceptual Framwork for Business Ethics	II-109
9. Corporate Social Responsibility	II-127
10. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Models and Drivers	II-141
11. Regulatory Framework and Guidance for Corporate Social	
Responsibility (CSR)	II-149

Contents

Part I – Auditing

1.	Meaning, Definitions and Scope of Auditing	I-3
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-3
	Meaning of Auditing	I-3
	Definitions of Auditing	I-4
	Characteristics or Features of Auditing	I-5
	Progress of Auditing in India	I-6
	Scope of Auditing	I-7
	Limitations of Auditing	I-8
	Advantages of Auditing	I-9
	Disadvantages of Auditing	I-9
	Qualities of An Auditor	I-10
	Auditor is a Watchdog and not a Bloodhound	I-12
	Auditing is a Luxury	I-12
	Objects of Auditing	I-13
	(1) Primary Objectives	I-13
	(2) Secondary or Subsidiary Objectives	I-13
	Difference Between Book-keeping,	T 16
	Accountancy and Auditing	I-15
	Review Questions	I-17
2.	Basic Principles and Techniques of Auditing	I-18
	Audit Principles	I-18
	Techniques of Audit	I-20
	Adoption of Distinctive Ticks	I-21
	Review Questions	I-21

iii		Contents
3.	Types of Audit	I-22
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-22
	Classifications of Audit	I-22
	On the Basis of Organizational Structure	I-22
	On the Basis of Object	I-24
	On the Basis of Functions	I-26
	On the Basis of Time	I-27
	On the Basis of Scope	I-30
	Differences among Various Types of Audit	I-31
	Review Questions	I-33
4.	Audit Planning, Programme and Procedure	I-34
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-34
	Audit Planning	I-34
	Benefits or Advantages of Audit Planning	I-35
	Steps Taken in Audit Planning/Preparation before Audit	I-36
	Planning an Audit of Financial Statements (SA-300)	I-37
	Meaning and Definitions of Audit Programme	I-38
	Meaning of Audit Programme	I-38
	Definition of Audit Programme	I-38
	Advantages of Audit Programme	I-38
	Disadvantages of Audit Programme	I-39
	Precautions/How to Make Audit Programme More Effective	I-40
	Audit Notebook	I-41
	Meaning of Audit Notebook	I-41
	Contents of an Audit Notebook	I-42 I-42
	Advantages of an Audit Notebook Disadvantages of an Audit Notebook	I-42 I-43
	Objects of Audit Notebook	I-43
	Audit Documentation Working Paper (SA–230)	I-43
	Audit Procedure and Essential Features	I-44
	Audit Procedures Audit Procedures	I-44
	Essential Features	I-45
	Review Questions	I-45
	To non-quastions	I-45
5.	Internal Check, Internal Control and Internal Audit	I-46
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-46
	A. Internal Check	I-47
	Meaning and Definitions of Internal Check	I-47
	How to Make Internal Check more Effective?	I-47
	Objectives of Internal Check	I-47
	Principles or Features of Good Internal Check System	I-48

Contents	
Advantages of Internal Check	I-50
Disadvantages of Internal Check	I-50
Duties of an Auditor Regarding Internal Check System	I-51
B. Internal Control	I-51
Meaning of Internal Control System	I-51
Definitions of Internal Control System	I-52
Objectives of Internal Control System	I-52
Inherent Limitations of Internal Control	I-53
Components of an Internal Control System (SA-315)	I-54
Study and Evaluation of Internal Control System	I-55
Communication of Material Weakness in Internal Control System	I-56
C. Internal Audit	I-56
Meaning and Definitions of Internal Audit	I-56
Objects of Internal Audit Internal Audit under Companies Act, 2013 and	I-57
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014	I-57
Internal Audit Functions/SA-610	I-58
Advantages of Internal Audit	I-59
Disadvantages and Limitations of Internal Audit	I-61
Difference between Internal Audit and Statutory Audit	I-62
Can a Statutory Auditor be an Internal Auditor?	I-62
Difference between Internal Check, Internal Control Internal Audit	I-62
Review Questions	I-63
6. Vouching	I-64
Prolusion of Chapter	I-64
Meaning of Vouching	I-64
Definitions of Vouching	I-65
Objects of Vouching	I-65
Meaning and Definitions of Voucher	I-65
Types and components of Voucher Components of Voucher	I-66 I-66
•	I-60 I-67
Importance of Vouching or Vouching is the Backbone of Auditing	1-0 /
Points to be Checked by the Auditor in Vouching Voucher or	I-68
Duties of Auditor Regarding Vouching Vouchers, the Auditor Should Refuse to Accept	I-68 I-69
Various Vouching Items may be Vouched	I-69
Review Questions	I-07
Review Questions	1-73
7. Verification of Assets and Liabilities	I-74
Prolusion of Chapter	I-74
Meaning of Verification	I-74
Definitions of Verifications	I-75

X	Contents

	Auditor's Duty Regarding Verification	I-75
	Objects of Verification or While Conducting Verification	I-76
	Differences between Vouching and Verification	I-76
	Meaning & Definitions of Valuation of Assets	I-77
	Objects of Valuation	I-77
	Methods of Valuation of Assets	I-77
	Differences between Verification and Valuation of Assets	I-78
	Auditor's Duty Regarding Valuation	I-79
	Verification of Assets and Liabilities	I-80
	Verification of Fixed Assets	I-80
	Verification of Current Assets	I-85
	Verification of Liabilities	I-88
	Review Qestions	I-90
8.	Company Auditor	I-91
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-91
	Qualifications of an Auditor [Section 141(1) And 141(2) of Companies Act, 2013]	I-91
	Disqualifications of an Auditor [Section 141(3) of Companies Act, 2013]	I-92
	Appointment of Auditors [Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013]	I-94
	Rotation of an Auditor [Section 139(2) and 139(4)]	I-98
	Power of the Audit Committee in Auditor's Appointment	
	[Section 139(11) of Companies Act, 2013]	I-100
	Ceiling on Numbers of Audits [Section 141(3)(G) of Companies Act, 2013]	I-101
	Removal of an Auditor (Section 140 Of Indian Companies Act 2013)	I-102
	Powers of Tribunal [Section 140 (5)]	I-104
	Remuneration of the Auditor [Section 142 of Indian Companies Act, 2013]	I-104
	Rights, Powers and Duties of the Company Auditor	
	[Section 143, Section 145 and Section 146 of Indian Companies Act, 2013]	I-105
	Auditors not to Render Certain Services [Section 144 of Indian Companies Act, 2013]	I-109
	Review Questions	I-110
9.	Audit Report	I-111
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-111
	Meaning and Definitions of an Audit Report	I-111
	Importance of Auditor's Report for Shareholders	I-112
	Contents of an Audit Report	I-112
	Audit Report Under Companies Act, 2013	I-114
	Types of Audit Report	I-114
	1. Unqualified Opinion Report	I-115
	2. Modified Opinion Report [SA-705]	I-115
	Differences between Unqualified, Qualified Disclaimer of Opinion and Adverse Audit Report	

Contents		xi
	Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO), 2020	I-122
	Review Questions	I-125
10.	Liabilities of Auditors	I-126
	A. Liabilities under Common Law	I-126
	1. Liability for Negligence Towards Clients	I-126
	2. Liability for Negligence Towards Third Party	I-127
	Important Leading Cases Regarding Negligence	I-128
	B. Liabilities Under Companies Act	I-129
	1. Civil Liability	I-129
	Important Leading Cases Regarding Misfeasance	I-130
	2. Criminal Liability	I-132
	Important Leading Cases Regarding Criminal Liability	I-135
	C. Liabilities Under Income Tax Act, 1961	I-136
	D. Other Liabilities	I-137
	Important Leading Cases Regarding Auditor Liability	I-138
	Review Questions	I-139
11.	Special Areas of Audit	I-140
	Prousion of Chapter	I-140
	Meaning of Cost Audit	I-141
	Definitions of Cost Audit	I-141
	Objectives of Cost Audit	I-141
	A. General Objective of Cost Audit	I-142
	B. Social Objective of Cost Audit	I-142
	Advantages of Cost Audit	I-143
	A. Advantages of Cost Audit to the Management	I-143
	B. Advantages of Cost Audit to the Society	I-144
	C. Advantages of Cost Audit to the Government	I-144
	D. Advantages of Cost Audit to the Shareholders	I-144
	Disadvantages of Cost Audit	I-144
	Difference Between Cost Audit and Financial Audit	I-145
	Cost Audit Under the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies	
	(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014	I-146
	Meaning and Definitions of Management Audit	I-147
	Meaning of Management Audit	I-147
	Definitions of Management Audit	I-148
	Objectives of Management Audit	I-148
	Advantages of Management Audit	I-149
	Disadvantages and Limitations of Management Audit	I-150
	Techniques of Management Audit	I-150
	Appointment of Management Auditor	I-152

xii		Contents
	Qualifications of Management Auditor	I-152
	Management Audit Report	I-152
	Differences Between Cost Audit and Management Audit	I-152
	Tax Audit	I-153
	Auditor's Role under the Income Tax Act	I-154
	1. Applicability of Tax Audit under Section 44AB	I-154
	2. Various Deductions for Tax Audit under Income Tax Act	I-155
	3. Selective Tax Audit under Section 142(2A) to 142(2D)	I-155
	Important Points Regarding Tax Audit under Income Tax Act	I-156
	Objective of Tax Audit	I-156
	Appointment of Tax Auditor	I-156
	Qualifications of Tax Auditor	I-156
	Tax Audit Report [Rule 6G]	I-157
	Procedure for Filing Tax Audit Report	I-157
	Forms Required for Tax Audit Penalty for not Getting the Accounts Audited	I-157
	as Required by Section 44AB	I-157
	Due Date for Tax Audit	I-157 I-158
	Review Questions	I-158
	Review Questions	1-130
12.	Introduction to Electronic Data Processing Auditing	I-159
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-159
	A. Electronic data processing (E.D.P.)	I-159
	Meaning and Definitions of Electronic Data Processing	I-159
	Methods of Electronic Data Processing	I-161
	Advantages of Electronic Data Processing	I-162
	Problems of Auditing in Electronic Data Processing Environment	I-162
	Elements of Electronic Data Processing	I-164
	Stages of Electronic Data Processing	I-164
	B. Auditing in Computerized Accounting	I-164
	Computerized Accounting System	I-164
	Objectives and Scope of an Audit in Electronic Data Processing Environment	I-165
	Auditing in a Computer Based Environment	I-166
	Audit Approaches in a Computerized Environment Computer Assisted Audit Techniques (CAATS)	I-166 I-168
	Need for Computer Assisted Audit Techniques (CAATs)	I-108 I-169
	Audit Process for Computerized Accounting System	I-169
	Review Questions	I-171
13.	Standards on Auditing	I-172
	Prolusion of Chapter	I-173
	Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (AASB)	I-173
	Procedure for Issuing Standard on Auditing	I-173

Contents	xiii
Meaning of Standards on Auditing (SA)	I-174
Scope of Standards on Auditing	I-174
Quality Control and Engagement Standards	I-174
SA-200: Overall Objectives of the Independent Auditor and the	
Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with Standards on Auditing	I-175
SA 210: Agreeing the Terms of Audit Engagements	I-176
SA 220: Quality Control for an Audit of Financial Statements	I-177
SA 240 The Auditor's Responsibilities Relating to Fraud in an	
Audit of Financial Statements	I-179
SA 250: Consideration of Laws and Regulations in an Audit of Financial Statements	I-180
SA 260 (Revised): Communication with those Charged with Governance	I-182
SA 265: Communicating Deficiencies in Internal Control to those Charged	
with Governance and Management	I-183
SA 299 (Revised): Joint Audit of Financial Statements	I-183
SA 320: Materiality in Planning and Performing an Audit	I-184
SA 330: The Auditor's Responses to Assessed Risks	I-186
SA 402: Audit Considerations Relating to an Entity Using a Service Organization	I-187
SA 450: Evaluation of Misstatements Identified During the Audit	I-188
SA 500: Audit Evidence	I-190
SA 501: Audit Evidence – Specific Considerations for Selected Items	I-191
SA 505: External Confirmations	I-192
SA 510: Initial Audit Engagements – Opening Balances	I-193
SA 520: Analytical Procedures	I-195
SA 530: Audit Sampling	I-196
SA 540: Auditing Accounting Estimates, including Fair Value Accounting	
Estimates and Related Disclosures	I-197
SA 550: Related Parties	I-198
SA 560: Subsequent Events	I-200
SA 570 (Revised): Going Concern	I-202
SA 580: Written Representations	I-204
SA 600: Using the Work of another Auditor	I-205
SA 620: Using the Work of an Auditor's Expert	I-206
SA 700 (Revised): Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Financial Statements	I-207
SA 701 (Revised): Communicating Key Audit Matters in the	
Independent Auditor's Report	I-207
SA 705: Modifications to the Opinion in the Independent Auditor's Report	I-208
SA 706: Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and other Matter Paragraphs in the	
Independent Auditor's Report	I-209
SA 710: Comparative Information – Corresponding Figures and	
Comparative Financial Statements	I-210
SA 720 (Revised): The Auditor's Responsibilities Relating to Other Information	I-211
Review Questions	I-212

Contents

Part	II	_	Corporate	C	Fovernance
------	----	---	-----------	---	------------

1. Conceptual Framework for Corporate Governance Prolusion of Chapter Definitions of Corporate Governance Significance/Importance/Benefits of Corporate Governance Four Pillars of Corporate Governance Why is Corporate Governance in India Important? / Need of Corporate Governance Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model) 3. Japanese Model	II-3 II-3 II-5 II-6
Definitions of Corporate Governance Significance/Importance/Benefits of Corporate Governance Four Pillars of Corporate Governance Why is Corporate Governance in India Important? / Need of Corporate Governance Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	II-3 II-5
Significance/Importance/Benefits of Corporate Governance Four Pillars of Corporate Governance Why is Corporate Governance in India Important? / Need of Corporate Governance Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	II-5
Four Pillars of Corporate Governance Why is Corporate Governance in India Important? / Need of Corporate Governance Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	
Why is Corporate Governance in India Important? / Need of Corporate Governance Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	_
Theories of Corporate Governance 1. Agency Theory 2. Stewardship Theory 3. Stakeholder Theory 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	II-7
 Agency Theory Stewardship Theory Stakeholder Theory Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) German Model (Insider Model) 	II-8
 Stewardship Theory Stakeholder Theory Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) German Model (Insider Model) 	II-8
 4. Shareholder Theory Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model) 	II-8
Models of Corporate Governance 1. Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) 2. German Model (Insider Model)	II-9
 Anglo-Saxon Model (Outsider model) German Model (Insider Model) 	II-10
2. German Model (Insider Model)	II-11
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	II-11
3. Japanese Model	II-13
*	II-14
4. Family Based Model	II-15
Review Questions	II-16
2. Board Committees and their Functions	II-17
Prolusion of Chapter	II-17
Meaning of Board Committees	II-17
Functions of Board Committees	II-18
Need for Committees	II-19
Kinds of Board Committees	II-19
1. Committees Mandatorily as per Companies Act, 2013	II-19
2. Committees Mandatorily as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015	II-26
3. Committees Mandatorily under the Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-31
4. Non-mandatorily Committees	II-33
Review Questions	II-36
3. Credit Rating Agencies	II-38
Prolusion of Chapter	II-38
Meaning and Definition of Credit Rating Agency (CRA)	II-39
Benefits of Credit Rating Agency	II-39
Functions of Credit Rating Agencies	II-41
Factors Considered in Credit Rating	II-43
Types of Credit Rating	II-44
Credit Rating Process in India	II-44

Contents	XV
----------	----

	Rating Scale/Symbol	II-46
	Different Rating Scale/Symbol of Credit Rating Agencies in India	II-47
	Credit Rating Agencies in India	II-47
	I. Credit Rating and Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL)	II-47
	II. Credit Analysis & Research Ltd. (CARE)	II-48
	III. Investment Information and Credit Rating Agency (ICRA)	II-48
	IV. India Ratings and Research's (Ind-Ra)/Fitch Rating	II-49
	V. SME Rating Agency of India Limited (SMERA)	II-49
	VI. Onida Individual Credit Rating Agency of India (ONICRA)	II-50
	VII. Integrated Financial Omnibus Metrics Research of	II-50
	International Corporate Systems (INFOMERICS) VIII. Brickwork Ratings India Pvt. Ltd. (BWR)	II-50 II-51
	Regulatory Regime for Credit Rating Agencies in India	II-51
		11-32
	Securities and Exchange Board of India (Credit Rating Agencies) Regulations, 1999 for Credit Rating Agencies	II-53
		II-54
	Review Questions	11-34
4.	Insider Trading and Whistle Blowing	II-55
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-55
	Meaning and Definitions of Insider Trading	II-56
	History and Development of Insider Trading Laws in India	II-56
	Important Terms Defined by SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015	II-57
	SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015	II-58
	1. Communication or Procurement of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information	
	[Regulation 3]	II-58
	2. Trading when in Possession of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information	
	[Regulation 4]	II-60
	3. Trading Plans [Regulation 5]	II-61
	4. General Provisions [Regulation 6]	II-61
	5. Disclosures by Certain Persons [Regulation 7]	II-62
	6. Code of Fair Disclosure [Regulation 8]7. Code of Conduct [Regulation 9] [As Amended by Securities and	II-63
	Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)	
	(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (w.e.f. April 01, 2019)]	II-63
	8. Institutional Mechanism for Prevention of Insider Trading [Regulation 9A]	11 03
	[As Amended by Securities and Exchange Board of India	
	(Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018	
	(w.e.f. April 01, 2019)].	II-64
	9. Sanction for Violations [Regulation 10]	II-65
	10. Power to Remove Difficulties [Regulation 11]	II-65
	Meaning and Definitions of Whistle Blowing	II-65
	Who is Whistle Blower?	II-66
	Types of Whistle Blower	II-66

xvi		Contents
	Whistle Blowing Laws in India	II-66
	Whistle Blowers Protection Act, 2014	II-67
	Salient Features of Whistle Blowers Protection Act, 2014	II-68
	Some Whistle Blowing Cases in India	II-68
	Shareholder Activism	II-69
	History and Development of Shareholder Activism in India	II-69
	Review Questions	II-69
5.	Major Corporate Governance Failures and International Codes or Standards	II-71
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-71
	Major Governance Issue	II-71
	1. BCCI (UK) – Bank of Credit and Commerce International – 1972	
	Failure – 1991	II-71
	2. Maxwell Communication (UK) – 1964	
	Failure – 1991	II-72
	3. Enron (USA) – 1985	11.72
	Failure – 2001 4. WorldCom (USA) – 1983	II-72
	Failure -2002	II-72
	5. Andersen Worldwide (USA) – 1913	11-72
	Failure – 2002	II-72
	6. Vivendi (France) – 1853	
	Failure – 2002	II-73
	7. Satyam Computer Services Ltd. (India) – 1987	
	Failure – 2009	II-73
	8. Kingfisher Airlines (India) – 2003	
	Failure – 2012	II-73
	Crises of Pnb Heist And Il&FS Group	II-74
	1. PNB Heist	II-74
	2. IL&FS Group Crisis	II-76
	Common Governance Problems Noticed in Various Corporate Failures	II-78
	Codes and Standards on Corporate Governance	II-78
	1. Sir Adrian Cadbury Committee – 1992 (UK)	II-78
	2. OECD Principles of Corporate Governance	II-79
	3. Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX) Act – 2002 (USA)	II-80
	Review Questions	II-81
6.	Corporate Governance Intiative and Reforms	II-82
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-82
	Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)	II-82
	Kumar Mangalam Birla Committee – 1999	II-86
	Narayan Murthy Committee – 2005	II-87
	Uday Kotak Committee – 2017	II-88

Contents		
	Corporate Governance in Public Sector, Banking, Non-banking Financial Institutions	II-88
	1. Corporate Governance in Public Sector	II-88
	2. Corporate Governance in Indian Banking Sector	II-89
	3. Corporate Governance in Non-Banking Financial Institutions	II-90
	Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations (LODR), 2015	II-91
	Review Questions	II-98
7.	Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-99
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-99
	Meaning and Purpose of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-99
	Applicability of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-100
	Principles of Corporate Governance	II-100
	Summary of Major Provisions of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement	II-101
	Review Questions	II-108
8.	Conceptual Framwork for Business Ethics	II-109
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-109
	Meaning and Definitions of Business Ethics	II-109
	Characteristics of Business Ethics	II-110
	Need and Importance of Business Ethics	II-111
	How Can develop Business Ethics ?	II-112
	Principles of Business Ethics	II-113
	Scope of Business Ethics	II-115
	Theories of Business Ethics	II-117
	Code of Ethics	II-121
	Features of Code of Ethics	II-121
	Importance of Code of Ethics	II-121
	Types of Code of Ethics	II-121
	Code of Conduct	II-123
	Similarity between Code of Ethics and Code of Conduct	II-123
	Meaning and Types of Ethical Programme	II-124
	Meaning of Ethical Programme	II-124
	Types of Ethical Programme	II-124
	Ethics Committees (EC)	II-124
	Functions of Ethics Committee	II-125
	Business Ehtics and Corporate Governance	II-125
	Review Questions	II-125
9.	Corporate Social Responsibility	II-127
	Proulsion of Chapter	II-127
	Meaning of Corporate Social Responsibility	II-128

xviii		Contents
	Definitions of Corporate Social Responsibility	II-128
	Argument in Favour of Corporate Social Responsibility or Importance of CSR	II-130
	Argument Against Corporate Social Responsibility or Limitations of CSR	II-132
	Corporate Philanthropy	II-133
	Advantages of Corporate Philanthropy	II-134
	Corporate Social Responsibility and Corporate Philanthropy	II-134
	Corporate Social Responsibility and Corporate Sustainability	II-135
	Elements of Corporate Sustainability	II-135
	Importance of Corporate Sustainability	II-136
	Difference between Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	
	and Corporate Sustainability	II-137
	Corporate Social Responsibility and Business Ethics	II-138
	Corporate Social Responsibility and Corporate Governance	II-138
	Corporate Strategic Planning	II-139
	Basic Elements of Corporate Strategic Planning	II-140
	Review Questions	II-140
10.	Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Models and Drivers	II-141
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-141
	Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Model	II-141
	Types of Corporate Social Responsibility Model	II-141
	1. Carroll's Model of CSR	II-142
	2. Gandhiji's Trusteeship Model of CSR	II-144
	3. Statist (Nehruvian) Model of CSR	II-146
	4. Liberal (Friedman) Model of CSR	II-146
	5. Stakeholder (Freeman) Model of CSR	II-146
	Drivers of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	II-147
	Review Questions	II-148
11.	Regulatory Framework and Guidance For Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	II-149
	Prolusion of Chapter	II-149
	Corporate Social Responsibility Rules under the Companies Act, 2013	II-149
	Corporate Social Responsibility Rules under the Income Tax Act, 1961	II-159
	Corporate Social Responsibility Codes and Standards	II-159
	Review Questions	II-167

Feedback Prize Contest

NO ENTRY FEE

We propose to mail to our readers a 'Supplement' relevant to the subject-matter of this book or 'A Word about Your Career' or 'Pearls of Wisdom' or 'Secrets of Success' on receipt of your 'Feedback'. Further, you can win a prize too!! For this purpose, please fill this coupon and send it along with your 'Feedback' to us at M/s Sultan Chand & Sons, 23, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002, at an early date. To avoid duplication, please inform what you had received earlier. This is without obligation.

:	The state of the s
	How did you come to know of this book : Recommended by your Teacher/Friend/Bookseller/Advertisement
	Date of Purchase
:	Year/Edition of the book purchased by you
TO US	Month and Year of your next examination
MAIL	Name and Address of the Supplier
JE AND	
	Name of the Teacher who recommended you this book
NG TH	Name and Address of your Institution
CUT ALONG THIS LINE AND MAIL	
	Your Name
. PLEASE	Your Residential Address
:	
	Course for which you are studying
	Please enclose latest Syllabus/Question Paper
	XX 1 11.1 1.1
	You bought this book because

Feedback

Now You Can Win a Prize Too!!

Dear Reader

Reg. Auditing and Corporate Governance by Dr. Preeti Rani Mittal, Dr. Anshika Bansal & Prof. R.C. Bhatia

Has it occurred to you that you can do to the students/the future readers a favour by sending your suggestions/comments to improve the book? In addition, a surprise gift awaits you if you are kind enough to let us have your frank assessment, helpful comments/specific suggestions in detail about the book on a separate sheet as regards the following:

1.	Which topics of your syllabus are inadequately or not discussed in the book from the point of view of your examination?
2.	Is there any factual inaccuracy in the book? Please specify.
3.	What is your assessment of this book as regards the presentation of the subject-matter, expression, precision and price in relation to other books available on this subject?
4.	Which competing books you regard as better than this? Please specify their authors and publishers.
	1
5.	Any other suggestion/comment you would like to make for the improvement of the book.

Further, you can win a prize for the best criticism on presentation, contents or quality aspect of this book with useful suggestions for improvement. The prize will be awarded each month and will be in the form of our publications as decided by the Editorial Board.

Please feel free to write to us if you have any problem, complaint or grievance regarding our publications or a bright idea to share. We work for you and your success and your Feedback are valuable to us.

Thanking you.

About the Book

- The basic principles of Auditing and Corporate Governance have been presented in an interesting and logical manner. Pedagogical features such as chapter outline, defining important terms, prolusion of chapter, review questions and a comprehensive set of case studies make the teaching and learning of Auditing and Corporate Governance engaging.
- O Well-structured review questions have been provided with each chapter so that students can test their understanding and understand difficult concepts.
- Important fields of study such as Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, Companies Act 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Listing Agreement Clause 49 have been described in very simple and articulate manner with the latest amendment up to May 2021.
- The topics have been explained with the help of graphical and tabular presentation for better understanding.
- This text book is designed for Undergraduates, MBA Courses and Company Secretaries' Professional Courses.



Dr. Preeti Rani Mittal, did her M.Com., M.A. (Economics) and Ph.D. from C.C.S. University, Meerut (U.P.). She has got her Ph.D. degree with the topic, "Impact of Human Resource Management in Life Insurance Corporation of India". Presently, she is Associate Professor and Head of the Commerce Department in Dr. P.D.B.H. Govt. (P.G.) College, Kotdwar, Uttarakhand. She has an academic experience of 24+ years in the field of Commerce and management at higher education. She has published 26 research papers in leading journal and presented paper in National and International seminars. Apart from this book, she is the author of two more books:

- Income Tax Law and Practice
- Fundamentals of Income Tax: Problems & Solutions

Dr Mittal, was awarded 'Tejaswini National Award for best teaching'. She was conferred a 'Saraswatibai Dadasahab Phalke Women Iconic International' Award for her contribution to Education in March 2021. She has co-quided two Ph.D. students. She is associated with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU), U.O.U., C.C.S. University, S.D.S. University, H.G.U. and H.N.B. Garhwal University etc. Her areas of interest include taxation, human resource management, accounting, corporate governance etc. Apart from being passionate about reading and writing she is also an acclaimed speaker.

Dr. Anshika Bansal, is Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, Govt. P.G. College, New Tehri (Uttarakhand). She did her Graduation and Post Graduation from H.N.B. Garhwal University (Uttarakhand). She qualified NET, U-SET and CA (Inter) Examinations. She has got her Ph.D. degree with the topic, "Role of Human Resource Practices in Organizational Effectiveness": A Case Study of BEL Kotdwara. She is the author of the two books. She has published several research papers in leading journals.





Dr. R.C. Bhatia, M.A. (Economics), M.Com., Ph.D. and Diploma holder in Secretarial Practice was an Assistant Professor in the Department of Commerce, at Shyam Lal College (Evening), University of Delhi, with a teaching experience of more than 20 years. He has authored more than 20 books and over 10 articles in several magazines, newspapers and UGC Journals. He has held several academic and administrative positions.

He is associated with ITIs, Polytechnics, CBSE, Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), National Skill Training Institute for Women (NSTI), GOI, DGT, MSD & Entrepreneurship, Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU), All India Management Association (AIMA) and is a member of several expert examining bodies and syllabus committees on vocational education at Central and State levels.



ultan Chand & Sons Publishers of Standard Educational Textbooks

23 Daryagani, New Delhi-110002

Phones: 23243183, 23247051, 23277843, 23281876, 23266105

Email: sultanchand74@yahoo.com, info@sultanchandandsons.com

Fax: 011-23266357; Website: www.sultanchandandsons.com

